BUDDEEZ.
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Mr. Hector Rodriguez

GLTS Project Manager Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Sir:

Thanks for your time on the telephone to help me respond to your letter dated 8/31/15 and identified
by “GL-700969”. The letter was actual addressed to the previous owners of our company, Chris Kaye
Plastics Corporation. Buddeez purchased Chris Kaye in 2007 and operated as American Plastics Group
and Buddeez until we merged our two companies in 2014, we have consolidated all our operations
into one company known as Buddeez Inc.

Your letter references an item that we have never seen or had possession of, to the best of our
knowledge, (the static eliminator #2021 manufactured by NRD LLC serial # 700965001). Please
update the information in your files to include our current business name and the fact that we have
no knowledge of the aforementioned device.

Thanks Sincerely, % /\/T;,——— / /5///)

Timothy Turner
Safety/Facility Manager
Buddeez inc. 715 W. Park Rd.
Union MO 93084

636-583-2272




Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector 4

From: ddavis@nrdllc.com :

Sent: ' Friday, November 06, 2015 3:05 PM

To: Rodriguez-Luccioni, Hector

Subject: . [External_Sender].Chris Kaye Plastics
Attachments: Chris Kaye Plastics Summary Report.PDF
Hector,

| was not able to find anything on the specific serial number that you gave me. | don’t think that number is accurate
since it doesn’t fit into our systems at that time. | did, however find data on Chris Kaye Plastics and it is attached. It
appears that there were two unreturned devices which would be devoid of Po-210 by now. If you have any questions,
or need more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Doug Davis
Director of Manufacturing
Radiation Safety Officer

NRD LLC

2937 Alt Blvd North
Grand [sland NY 14072
(800) 525-8076 x336
(716) 773-7744 Fax
www.nrdinc.com




NRD ENDUSER SUMMARY REPORT
CHRISTOPHER CHEVROLET BUICK
215 W COLUMBIA FARMINGTON MO 63640

NRD
Model # So# Serial # Content Shipped Returned
P-2051 AB 042614 58974 10.00 6/3/1993 7/20/1993
Friday, November 06, 2015 Page 2 of 2




